March 13, 2012
David B. Thompson, P.E.

Thompson Engineering Consultants, Inc.

P.O. Box 65760

Albuquerque, NM 87193

Re:
Amendment to the Trails DMP 
Engineer’s Stamp Date 1-25-12 (C09-D001)

Dear Mr. Thompson,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1-25-12, the above referenced plan cannot be approved for Drainage Master Plan until the following comments are addressed:

· Hydrology performed a quick analysis of the existing volume produced by the developed area of The Trails and calculated 23 ac-ft for the 24-hr storm.  The Trails does not appear to have adequate ponding capacity at this time.  Add an Existing Conditions section to your report.  It would be beneficial to determine how The Trails drainage system is functioning at this time.
· It is clear that The Trails needs to drain Ponds K and J to continue to develop.  However, the proposed Interim and Developed conditions plans are not acceptable.  A storm drain is required to the Boca Negra Dam.

· This plan proposes to drain The Trails to the east.   The Boca Negra agreement, The Trails signed, states The Trails will build a storm drain and drain south in Universe Blvd.  How will this condition be remedied?
· Provide the Volume Required, Volume Provided and WSE for each pond on a plan that also shows existing/proposed grades around the pond.

· The City is concerned with having to maintain the ponds at The Trails, and therefore wishes to minimize the number of proposed ponds.  Provide a solution that does not include a Pond F.  The drainage from PDN and Basin F7 should drain to Universe.  Please provide Analysis Points for the storm drain in Universe at the point where flows are introduced.
· Hydrology would like you to investigate draining the western 1/4 to 1/3 of The Trails south to the Boca Negra Arroyo if possible.
· The storm drain in Universe from Basin J9 south should drain to one large pond built to City Standards.  This pond is most likely near the location of existing Pond K.    Pond should have one inlet and one outlet storm drain and therefore act as a detention pond that drains to the Boca Negra Dam.
· How large would one pond be with a discharge of 80 cfs?  Provide volume for current scheme as well as for diverting the western 1/3 to 1/4 as discussed above.

  If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.






Sincerely,






Curtis Cherne, P.E.






Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.






Development and Building Services

C:  e-mail

